Subject: Date: Online Form Submittal: Board and Commission Application

Tuesday, January 4, 2022 2:16:47 PM

# **Board and Commission Application**

#### Step 1

Application for Appointment to Whatcom County Boards and Commissions

#### **Public Statement**

THIS IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT: As a candidate for a public board or commission, the information provided will be available to the County Council, County Executive, and the public. All board and commission members are expected to be fair, impartial, and respectful of the public, County staff, and each other. Failure to abide by these expectations may result in revocation of appointment and removal from the appointive position.

Title	Mrs.
First Name	Julie
Last Name	Jefferson
Today's Date	1/4/2022
Street Address	2690 Haxton Way
City	Bellingham
Zip	98226
Do you live in & are you registered to vote in Whatcom County?	Yes
Do you have a different mailing address?	Field not completed.
Primary Telephone	3605107822
Secondary Telephone	Field not completed.
Email Address	jajefferson8@gmail.com
Step 2	
1. Name of Board or	Planning Commission

# Committee

Committee	
2. Do you meet the residency, employment, and/or affiliation requirements of the position for which you're applying?	Yes
3. Which Council district do you live in?	District 5
4. Are you a US citizen?	Yes
5. Are you registered to vote in Whatcom County?	Yes
6. Have you declared candidacy (as defined by RCW 42.17A.055) for a paid elected office in any jurisdiction within the county?	No
7. Have you ever been a member of this Board/Commission?	No
8. Do you or your spouse have a financial interest in or are you an employee or officer of any business or agency that does business with Whatcom County?	No
You may attach a resume or detailed summary of experience, qualifications, & interest in response to the following questions	Attached
9. Please describe your occupation (or former	Occupations: I am currently employed as a Community Planner for the Lummi

occupation if retired), qualifications, professional and/or community activities, and education Housing Authority, where I work to design and develop future infrastructure and building projects, and provide environmental reviews for existing and future homes and developments, as well as future projects.

Prior to my employment as a Community Planner, I served as the Communications Director for the Lummi Nation from 2010 to 2021. Both positions have allowed me the opportunity to serve on the Emergency Management team and Stommish Committee, as well as the Center of Excellence Homeland Security Emergency Management Advisory Board and UW's College of Built Environment's Student Advisory Group.

Prior to years of service as the Communications Director and serving on the Emergency Management team, I worked for both the tribes and state in Social and Community Services, the Lummi Tribal Council and Lummi Planning department working on maps of local landowners.

#### Additional Qualifications:

My past has provided me with opportunities for volunteer work and projects including volunteering for disaster relief, serving on the Safe Streets Advisory Board. Additionally, I created the Haxton Way pedestrian trail awareness project to bring awareness to pedestrian safety, fatalities and need for improvements. Data for this project was obtained through records and microfiche at Whatcom County Planning Office, Bellingham Herald, and Western Washington University Library and Archives.

#### Education:

I earned my Bachelors' degree from Western Washington University in Law and Diversity and am a recent graduate of University of Washington's Master in Infrastructure Planning and Management. Coursework included: Risk Assessment Business Continuity, Applied Geospatial Analysis, Climate Change and Infrastructure, Community Resilience, Infrastructure Finance, Comprehensive Emergency Management, Water Systems, Floodplain Management Coastal and River, Hazard Mitigation, Strategic Planning & Policy Analysis.

#### Relevant Trainings and Workshops: :

- Key Fundamentals of Flood Insurance, National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP), Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), and United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
- KO428 Community Emergency Response Trainer (CERT), WA State Emergency Management Division (EMD)
- Healthcare Leadership for Mass Casualty Incidents/Integrated Capstone Event, Center for Disaster Preparedness (CDP)
- HAM/Amateur Radio License, Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
- Readiness: Training Identification and Preparedness Planning

Management and Planning Level, LSU National Center for Biomedical, Research and Training (NCBRT) and United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

- AWR 217 Tsunami Awareness through National Disaster Preparedness (NDP), Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and United States (US) Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
- IS-100 Introduction to the Incident Command System, ICS
- IS-200 Basic Incident Command System for Initial Response
- ICS-300 Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents for Operational First Responders, Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and the National Fire Academy (NFA)
- MGT 449 Community Based Response to All Hazards Threats in Tribal Communities, Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
- IS-317 Introduction to Community Emergency Response Teams (CERT), Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
- FEMA 0530-Emergency Management Framework for Tribal Governments
- Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) Training,
   Federal Emergency Management Agency and National Tribal
   Emergency Management Council (FEMA)/(NTEMC)
- WMD/Terrorism Awareness for Emergency Responders, Texas
   A& M
- Creating Optimized Routes Using ArcGIS Pro, ESRI
- · Getting Started with ArcGIS Pro, ESRI
- IS-700 Introduction to the National Incident Management
- IS-727 Floodplain Management and Protection of Wetlands
- IS-800 Introduction to National Response Framework

# 10. Please describe why you're interested in serving on this board or commission

As a community member, and with the desire to build a sustainable and resilient community for future generations, I believe I would make the most significant impact serving on the Whatcom County Planning Commission. I am both eager and would be honored to serve on the Whatcom County Planning Commission. It would provide me the ability to contribute and serve the greater community through a process that is inclusive of community goals and aspirations in community development, guiding the growth and land development for both current and long term development. I feel my education and skills greatly impact the contribution I would provide to Whatcom County if appointed to the Planning Commission.

References (please include daytime telephone number):

Nick Lewis, Lummi Indian Business Council, 360-303-6084 Anthony Hillaire, Lummi Indian Business Council, 360-393-0890 Diana Phair, Director, Lummi Housing Authority, 360-319-8836 Darrell Hillaire, Setting Sun Productions, 360-410-1695

#### Signature of applicant:

Julie Jefferson

# Place Signed / Submitted

# Bellingham, Washington

(Section Break)

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

#### **Board and Commission Application**

#### Step 1

Application for Appointment to Whatcom County Boards and Commissions Public Statement

THIS IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT: As a candidate for a public board or commission, the information provided will be available to the County Council, County Executive, and the public. All board and commission members are expected to be fair, impartial, and respectful of the public, County staff, and each other. Failure to abide by these expectations may result in revocation of appointment and removal from the appointive position.

First Name Julie

Last Name Jefferson

Date December 29, 2021

Street Address 2690 Haxton Way

City Bellingham

**Zip** 98226

Do you live in & are you registered to vote in Whatcom County? Yes

Do you have a different mailing address? No

**Primary Telephone** 360.510.7822

Secondary Telephone 360.510.9950

Email Address jajefferson8@gmail.com

#### Step 2

1. Name of Board or Committee

Planning Commission

- 2. Do you meet the residency, employment, and/or affiliation requirements of the position for which you're applying?

  Yes
- 3. Which Council district do you live in?

District 5

4. Are you a US citizen?

Yes

5. Are you registered to vote in Whatcom County?

Yes

- 6. Have you declared candidacy (as defined by RCW 42.17 A.055) for a paid elected office in any jurisdiction within the county?

  No
- 7. Have you ever been a member of this Board/Commission? No If yes, please list dates.
- 8. Do you or your spouse have a financial interest in or are you an employee or officer of any business or agency that does business with Whatcom County? No

You may attach a resume or detailed summary of experience, qualifications, & interest in response to the following questions

9. Please describe your occupation (or former occupation if retired), qualifications, professional and/or community activities, and education.

#### **Occupations:**

I am currently employed as a Community Planner for the Lummi Housing Authority, where I work to design and develop future infrastructure and building projects, and provide environmental reviews for existing and future homes and developments, as well as future projects.

Prior to my employment as a Community Planner, I served as the Communications Director for the Lummi Nation from 2010 to 2021. Both positions have allowed me the opportunity to serve on the Emergency Management team and Stommish Committee, as well as the Center of Excellence Homeland Security Emergency Management Advisory Board and UW's College of Built Environment's Student Advisory Group.

Prior to years of service as the Communications Director and serving on the Emergency Management team, I worked for both the tribes and state in Social and Community Services, the Lummi Tribal Council and Lummi Planning department working on maps of local landowners.

#### Additional Qualifications:

My past has provided me with opportunities for volunteer work and projects including volunteering for disaster relief, serving on the Safe Streets Advisory Board. Additionally, I created the Haxton Way pedestrian trail awareness project to bring awareness to pedestrian safety, fatalities and need for improvements. Data for this project was obtained through records and microfiche at Whatcom County Planning Office, Bellingham Herald, and Western Washington University Library and Archives.

#### Education:

I earned my Bachelors' degree from Western Washington University in Law and Diversity and am a recent graduate of University of Washington's Master in Infrastructure Planning and Management. Coursework included: Risk Assessment Business Continuity, Applied Geospatial

Analysis, Climate Change and Infrastructure, Community Resilience, Infrastructure Finance, Comprehensive Emergency Management, Water Systems, Floodplain Management Coastal and River, Hazard Mitigation, Strategic Planning & Policy Analysis.

#### Relevant Trainings and Workshops: :

- Key Fundamentals of Flood Insurance, National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP), Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), and United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
- KO428 Community Emergency Response Trainer (CERT), WA State Emergency Management Division (EMD)
- Healthcare Leadership for Mass Casualty Incidents/Integrated Capstone Event, Center for Disaster Preparedness (CDP)
- HAM/Amateur Radio License, Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
- Readiness: Training Identification and Preparedness Planning Management and Planning Level, LSU National Center for Biomedical, Research and Training (NCBRT) and United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
- AWR 217 Tsunami Awareness through National Disaster Preparedness (NDP), Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and United States (US) Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
- IS-100 Introduction to the Incident Command System, ICS
- IS-200 Basic Incident Command System for Initial Response
- ICS-300 Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents for Operational First Responders, Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and the National Fire Academy (NFA)
- MGT 449 Community Based Response to All Hazards Threats in Tribal Communities, Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
- IS-317 Introduction to Community Emergency Response Teams (CERT), Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
- FEMA 0530-Emergency Management Framework for Tribal Governments
- Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) Training, Federal Emergency Management Agency and National Tribal Emergency Management Council (FEMA)/(NTEMC)
- WMD/Terrorism Awareness for Emergency Responders, Texas A& M
- Creating Optimized Routes Using ArcGIS Pro, ESRI
- Getting Started with ArcGIS Pro, ESRI
- IS-700 Introduction to the National Incident Management
- IS-727 Floodplain Management and Protection of Wetlands
- IS-800 Introduction to National Response Framework

### 10. Please describe why you're interested in serving on this board or commission.

As a community member, and with the desire to build a sustainable and resilient community for future generations, I believe I would make the most significant impact serving on the Whatcom County Planning Commission. I am both eager and would be honored to serve on the Whatcom County Planning Commission. It would provide me the ability to contribute and serve the greater community through a process that is inclusive of community goals and aspirations in

community development, guiding the growth and land development for both current and long term development. I feel my education and skills greatly impact the contribution I would provide to Whatcom County if appointed to the Planning Commission.

#### References:

Nick Lewis, Lummi Indian Business Council, 360-303-6084 Anthony Hillaire, Lummi Indian Business Council, 360-393-0890 Diana Phair, Director, Lummi Housing Authority, 360-319-8836

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Julie A. Jefferson

# JULIE JEFFERSON

### **OBJECTIVE**

Position on the Whatcom County Planning Commission – District 5

#### EXPERIENCE

COMMUNITY PLANNER • LUMMI HOUSING AUTHORITY • JULY 2021 - PRESENT

Design and develop infrastructure and building projects, and conduct/provide environmental reviews for existing and future homes rehab/repair and developments. Grant writing, reports, revisions and amendments. Maps, Geospatial Information Systems.

COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR • LIBC • NOVEMBER 2010 - JULY 2021

Internal and external communications, to include budget, quarterly, annual reports to align with the community plan and government goals and objectives; communication collaborations, emergency management preparedness and response team member, serve as the Public Information Officer, supervise staff of 5, responsible for annual elections forums.

#### EDUCATION

MASTER'S DEGREE - INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING & MANAGEMENT (MIPM) • AUGUST 2021 • UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON

GPA 3.76. Coursework includes Community Resilience, Infrastructure Finance, Applied Geospatial Analysis, Strategic Planning & Policy Analysis, Water Systems, Floodplain Management, Risk Assessment Business Continuity, Climate Change and Infrastructure, Comprehensive Emergency Management, and Hazard Mitigation.

BACHELOR'S DEGREE - LAW AND DIVERSITY • JUNE 1993 • WESTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

# VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE OR LEADERSHIP

Haxton Way Pedestrian Walkway, Disaster Relief, College of Built Environments Student Advisory Group, and Center of Excellence Homeland Security Emergency Management Advisory Board Member.

#### SKILLS

Supervisory experience, Budget Management, Geospatial Information Systems, Strategic Planning, Communication and collaboration are key to success in any field. FEMA/ICS/NIMS Training: 100, 200, 217, 300, 317, 428, 449, 530, 700, 727, 800, CERT trainer, HAM radio Certified